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May 29, 2001

STATE OF FLORIDA TO:

Terry Parrish

VOICE: 303-665-3420
FAX: 303-651-7227

FROM:
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION P
aula Isler
2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD Voice: (850) 413-6502

TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

Fax: (850) 413-6503

RE:

Docket No., 001412-TX

Florida City-Link Communications, Inc.

Dear Mr. Partish: I was getting ready to write the recommendation to accept the company’s
$500 setrlement proposal when [ double checked our RAF database and found that the 1999
RAF still has not been paid. When the company paid the $550 on April 2, 2001, the $50 was
applied to the 2000 RAF, which was also past due. Then, you paid the $9 past due penalty
and interest on the 2000 RAT, still leaving the 1999 RAF unpaid.

Before I can accept your settlement offer, Florida City-Link must complete and pay the 1999
RAF return, which is attached. If the company owes the minimum, the total amount is $71.00
($50.00 RAYF, 312,50 penalty, and $8.50 interext). Please have Florida City-Link pay this as
soon as pessible so that we can conclude this docket. 1 appreciate your assistance and
apolegize for not noticing this sooner. Thanks, Paula.
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